

PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

President	Vice President	Past President	Secretary/Treasurer
Noel Palmer	Daniel Corriveau	Garth O'Brien	Scott Ryan
Charlottetown # 2	Airport Authority	Kinkora	Charlottetown # 2

Minutes of Executive Meeting February 12, 2004 Firefighter's School - Milton

Members Present:

Noel Palmer	Art Robichaud
Daniel Corriveau	Miles Boulter
Garth O'Brien	Ken Campbell
Donnie MacEwen	Bill Hogan

Daniel moved, Donnie seconded the minutes from the previous meeting be accepted as circulated.

Old Business:

- ✘ The ITC Course February 7&8 at the school had 11 students in attendance, 9 of the new students will be instructors for the school. This now gives enough instructors for Kings County to operate independently.
- ✘ Bill spoke to the solicitor regarding a waiver for school activities.

Correspondence:

✘

Treasurer:

✘

Training:

- ✘ Level I progressing well, approximately 50 students each night for the four locations.
- ✘ The Ice Rescue course Feb 28 & 29 (Charlottetown Yacht club) is full.
- ✘ Fire Attack (14 & 15 at the school) has been cancelled due to low enrollment.
- ✘ Making A Difference Feb 21, 28, and 19 at the School.
- ✘ HazMat going well, Decon line now set up in basement for training.
- ✘ Miles, Bill, and Noel met with Wayne Collins (our MLA).

- ⊗ The work in the basement is finished.
- ⊗ Membership seems pleased with the increase in limit to 5 years for completion of Level I.
- ⊗ Fridge ordered, stove donated.
- ⊗ Ford pumper from Charlottetown was purchased by the school for \$1.
- ⊗ Two heaters were purchased for use in the confined space simulator, working out well.
- ⊗ New auto rescue course is being developed, a committee has been established and a course outline is being developed. Dave Burnett of the Halifax fire dept will be meeting with Miles, Bill, and the committee to review course content.

Sports (Garth):

- ⊗ Island curling hosted by Charlottetown Station 2 went very well.
- ⊗ Kensington to host bowling, dates and info to follow.

Fire Prevention (Bill):

- ⊗ Burn Camp information has been received, bill to contact Maritime Fire Chiefs re using tickets to raise funds to help the burn camp.

Museum and Heritage:

- ⊗

Fire Marshal's Office:

- Fire Marshal's office has been working with the departments from West Prince who have been having continuing problems with 911 dispatching. The Association will send a letter of support in regard to the 911 issue.

New Business:

- ⊗

Next meeting March 11, 2004 7:30 PM